Amanda Sundquist

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Jeanne Myers

Subject: RE: Student

Attachments: Revised Request for Name-Gender Change WCASD 5.31.17.docx; Final Gender Support

Plan WCASD (002) (1).docx

Sure! Attached are the forms that we use when a student wants their name changed.

Phone: IR
Fox: I

"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible.”
~ The Dalal Lamea ~

WCASD Counseling Resource Library:
https://sites.google.com/wcasd.net/wcasdcounselingresourcelibrary/home
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WEesT CHESTER AREA ScHooL DisTrICT

Educating and inspiving students to achieve their personal best

Request for Name and Gender Change

Consistent with Title IX of the Education Amendment of 1972, a student or parent/guardian may
request a change of the student’s listed gender, first name or middle name on their records.

This form is to be completed and signed by the parent/guardian and the student and sent o the
Supervisor of Student Services.

Birth Name of Student

First Name Change

Middle Name Change

Please list the gender as MALE or __ FEMALE in the WCASD system.
My child’s name has or has not been legally changed.

If the legal process to change the information has not been completed, WCASD can still make the
changes in our PowerSchool system and the Pennsylvania Information Management System (PIMS)
without legal documentation of a name and/or gender change. This form will cover the requested
changes on the District’s grading system, yearbook, diploma and transcript, as well as, data
inputted into the PIMS system and other district related programs, from the date of the request
going forward.

However, please understand that if the student chooses not to change the student’s name legally,
the student’s name on District documentation will not match the legal name, which has the
potential to result in complications when he/she/they is applying to college, other post-secondary
institutions, scholarships and certain job opportunities.

We understand the change(s) that will be made in the WCASD and PIMS systems at our request
and this decision was made solely by the parent/guardian and student. We further understand and
accept the risk of potential complications that may result from the requested change(s).

Student Signature Date:

Parent/Guardian Signature Date:

829 Paoli Pike, West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380 « Phone: 484-266-1000 « Fax: 484-266-1175 » www.wcasd.net
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— Confidential —
Gender Support Pian

The purpose of this document is to create shared understandings about the ways in which the student’s authentic gender will
be accounted for and supported at school. School staff, caregivers and the student should work together to complete this
document. ldeally, each will spend time completing the various sections to the best of their ability and then come together to
review sections and confirm shared agreements about using the plan. Please note that there is a separate document to pfan
for a student’s formal gender transition at school.

School/District Today’s Date
Student’s Preferred Name Legal Name
Student’s Gender Assigned Sex at Birth Student Grade Level
Date of Birth Sibling{s)/Grade{s} / /
Parent(s)/Guardian{s)/Caregiver{s} /relation tostudent

/ /

/ /
Meeting participants:

PARENT/GUARDIAN INVOLVEMENT

Are guardian(s) of this student aware and supportive of their child’sgender status? Yes No

If not, what considerations must be accounted for in implementing this plan?

CONFIDENTIALITY, PRIVACY AND DISCLOSURE

How public or private will information about this student’s gender be {check all that apply)?

District staff will be aware {Superintendent, Student Support Services, District Psychologist, etc.}
Specify the adult staff members:

Site level leadership/administration will know (Principal, head of school, counselor, etc.}
Specify the adult staff members:

Teachers and/or other school staff will know
Specify the adult staff members:

Student will not be openly “out,” but some students are aware of the student’s gender
Specify the students:

Student is open with others (aduklts and peers) about gender

Other —describe:

if the student has asserted a degree of privacy, what are expectations of the institution if that privacy is
compromised? How will a teacher/staff member respond to questions about the student’s gender from:

Other students?
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Taking attendance

Teacher grade book(s)

Official school-home communication

Unofficial school-home communication (PTA/other)

Cutside district personnel or providers

Summons to office

Yearbook

Student ID/library cards

Posted lists

Distribution of texts or other school supplies

Assignment of IT accounts

PA announcements

If the student’s guardians are not aware and supportive of the child’s gender status, how will school-home
communications be handled?

What are some other ways the school needs to anticipate information about this student’s preferred name and
gender marker potentially being compromised? How will these be handled?

USE OF FACILITIES

Student will use the following restroom{s)on campus

Student will change clothes in the following place(s)

If student has questions/concerns about facilities, who will be the contact person?

What are the expectations regarding the use of facilities for any class trips?

What are the expectations regarding rooming for any overnighttrips?

Are there any questions or concerns about the student’s access to facilities?

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Does the student participate in an after-school program?

What steps will be necessary for supporting the student there?

In what extra-curricular programs or activities will the student be participating {sports, theater, clubs, etc)?

What steps will be necessary for supporting the student there?

Questions/Notes:
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OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Are there any specific social dynamics with other students, families or staff members that need to be discussed or
accounted for?

Does the student have any sibling(s) at school? Factors to be considered regarding sibling’sneeds?

Does the school have a dress code? How will this be handled?

Are there lessons, units, content or other activities coming up this year to consider (growth and development,
social justice units, name projects, dance instruction, Pride events, school dances etc.}?

What training(s) will the school engage in to build capacity for working with gender-expansive students?

Are there any other questions, concerns or issues to discuss?

SUPPORT PLAN REVIEW AND REVISION

How will this plan be monitored overtime?

What will be the process should the student, family, or school wish to revisit any aspects of the plan (or seek
additions to the plan)?

What are specific follow-ups or action items emerging from this meeting and who is responsible for them?

Action ltem Who? When?

Date/Time of next meeting or check-in Location

Additional Resources at Gender Spectrum: @ www.genderspectrum.org 510-788-4412 info@genderspectrum.org
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Staff members?

Parents/community?

| STUDENT SAFETY

Who will be the student’s “go to adult” on campus?

If this person is not available, whatshould student do?

What, if any, will be the process for periodically checking in with the student and/or family?

What are expectations in the event the student is feeling unsafe and how will student signal need for help:

Puring class

On the yard

in the halls

Other

Other Safety concerns/Questions:

| NAMES, PRONOUNS AND STUDENT RECORDS

Name/gender marker entered into the Student Information System

Name to be used when referring to the student Pronouns

Can the student’s preferred name and gender marker be reflected in the SIS? If so, how?

if not, what adjustments can be made to protect this student’s privacy?

Who will be the point person for ensuring these adjustments are made and communicated as needed?

How will instances be handled in which the incorrect name or pronoun are used?

How will the student’s privacy be accounted for and maintained in the following situations or contexts:
During registration

Completing enrollment,
With substitute teachers

Standardized tests

School photos

[EPs/Other Services

Student cumulative file

After-school programs

Lunch lines




Amanda Sundquist

T —
From; |
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 7:53 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Guest Speaker Info - Gender Transition

Thanks [ So appreciate this! Good meeting and looking forward to all of us collaborating together for future
projects!

Best,

®

West Chester Area School District

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL MESSAGE 1S INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
USE OF THE DESIGNATED RECIPIENTS NAMEDR ABOVE.

This message and any attachments may be an attorney-client communication or may be protected by lawful privilege or statutory
confidentiality requirements and as such is privileged and confidential and not subject to disclosure. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error, and that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone (484-266-3300 x5) or return email and delete the material from any compurter, without copying. Thank you,



